



OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY
2016 OCT 20 PM 3:22

MURIEL BOWSER
MAYOR

OCT 20 2016

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01 (2014 Supp.)), and pursuant to section 1002(b) of the Second Omnibus Regulatory Reform Amendment Act of 1998, effective April 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-261; D.C. Official Code § 47-2853.06 (2015 Repl.), which established the Board of Architecture and Interior Designers (hereinafter referred to as "Board"), I am pleased to nominate the following person:

Ms. Mathilda Cox
1336 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20005
(Ward 2)

for appointment as a licensed interior designer member of the Board, replacing Kerry Touchette, for a term to end November 13, 2018.

Enclosed you will find biographical information detailing the experience of Ms. Cox, together with proposed resolutions to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Muriel Bowser".
Muriel Bowser



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution,
which was referred to the Committee on _____.

To confirm the appointment of Ms. Mathilda Cox to the Board of Architecture and Interior
Designers.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, that this
resolution may be cited as the "Board of Architecture and Interior Designers Ms. Mathilda Cox
Confirmation Resolution of 2016".

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the appointment of:

Ms. Mathilda Cox
1336 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20005
(Ward 2)

as a licensed interior designer member of the Board of Architecture and Interior Designers,
pursuant to section 1002(b) of the Second Omnibus Regulatory Reform Amendment Act of
1998, effective April 20, 1999 (D.C. Law 12-261; D.C. Official Code § 47-2853.06), replacing
Kerry Touchette, for a term to end November 13, 2018.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,
upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

[Faint, illegible handwritten text]

[Faint, illegible text]

[Faint, illegible text]

[Faint, illegible text]

[Faint, illegible text]

MATHILDA COX INTERIORS

RESUME OF MATHILDA M. COX, ASID

OBJECTIVE:

To re-join the Washington DC Board of Architecture and Interior Design.

EDUCATION:

Inchbald School of Design, London 1971 - 1973

New York School for Interior Design 1978 - 1980

WORK HISTORY:

Bromley Jacobsen Architects, New York. 1979 - 1981

Established private Interior Design practice in New York 1981 - 1986

Established private Interior Design practice in London, England 1987-1988

Established Mathilda Cox Interiors in 1988 to the present serving a large body of residential, institutional and commercial clients throughout the Washington DC Metro area.

Adjunct Faculty at the Corcoran College of Art and Design, Masters of Fine Art Graduate Interior Design program 2005 - 2013

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION:

American Society of Interior Designers 1994 to current.

Past-President of the Washington DC Metro Chapter 2014-2015

Current Chair of Nominations 2015-2016

OTHER

Marathon runner since 1978



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Mathilda Cox



Mathilda Cox is the Owner of Mathilda Cox Interiors.

Ms. Cox has developed her interior design practice over the past 35 years. Born in the west of Ireland, she studied in London and, after some years of international travel, she settled in New York and established her own interior design practice. Since settling in Washington, D.C. in 1988, she has continued to practice interior design. She is passionate about educating the public about the importance of interior design qualifications and licensing. Ms. Cox previously served as the President of the American Society of Interior Designers Washington Metro Chapter from 2014-2015. She has been a member of the American Society of Interior Designers since 1994 and was previously a member of the Board of Architecture and Interior Designers from 2002-2006.

A Ward 2 resident, Ms. Cox attended the Inchbald School of Design, London and the New York School for Interior Design.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Lauren C. Vaughan, Steve Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: October 14, 2016
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Resolution appointing Mathilda Cox to be a Member of the District of Columbia Board of Architecture and Interior Designers

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced Resolution and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call Alana Intrieri, Deputy General Counsel, Executive Office of the Mayor, at 202-724-1303, or me at 202-724-7681.

Elizabeth A. Cavendish

Elizabeth Cavendish